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September 14, 2017

[7-50041/(.3

Mr. Patrick Nolan
Gary Robinson Homes
4140 Ramsey Street
Fayetteville, NC 28304

Reference: 33:3897-L4 Gary Robinsan ~ Johnson Farms Lot 35
Lillington, North Carolina

Mr. Nolan,

ECS arrived onsite to observe the repair recommendations provided on Field Report #2 dated
9/7/17.

Based on our observations and random probing using a smal! steel diameter probe rod during

today’s visit, the materials in place appeared suitable for the placement of the designed
concrete slab.

We appreciate the opportunity to work with you on this project. Should you have any questions or
need additional information; please contact us at your earliest convenience.

Best Regards,
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